940505480 A IN SOLUTION SERVICE LAHLOSTALLA DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR PIANOT, IL PARK SERVICE MATIONAL DE 2131 CR OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - HOURNATION FOLM SESTISTAUCTIONS IN NOW TO CO! PLETS AND WALK SPIDICAL FORMS TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS NAME / Dr. C. A. Trigpen House Thirmon-Hill House LOCATION STREET & NUMBER 1412 South Perry Street AGT FOR PHYSICA TION LJA Sing South Care and All <u> Pontronery</u> 5.67k 7.19h 193 70: hatti ruew eri A 0.108 01 101 CLASSIFICATION CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENTUSE 10 878°C L 2.35.6 و ۲ هادن کيد LAUPHUR TUTO LED JOHNS SI 1 15 14 E La China Rains KOTRDOTUR. LM TRK NET CURESS LIEBUDATIONAL. . PROVATE RESIDENCE _SITE PUBLIC AGGUISITION LENTERTAL MINT LISTERIOUS ACCIUNI E LLOGUECT 2237 25 612 Like state orga _JOVENNES AT STANDARD _BERHA CONJPOERED LINDUSTRIAL LUTARSPORTATION NOTHER TOWNS - 50 _W MTARY JUWNER OF PROPERTY Mrs. Wiley Hill, III STREET & NUMBER Lunark Plantation, Box 425 Millbrook Alabama 26054 **OLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION** COURTHOUSE HEGISTRY OF DECOSETE Contgomery County Courthouse STEEL & NUMBER 142 Washington Avenue CHTY, TOWN STATE !kintgemery Mahama REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS TITLE .

__FEDFRAL __STATE __COUNTY _LOCAL

STATE

DATE

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS CITY, TOWN

fines east a level at the

wall an centrh mdill. by a 1 group. ež ti 15 t

The F TIOUT ocit: the r

trin.

kit.; venti. ರಣಕಾ and e

parl : Crer. in . · · ther

ព្រះ a lar

the r siste.

NCRYAROBER!

	COMOIT
V	

_FAIR

PMS

D STRICT

CODE

ini

-MUSEU14

LLFSUG.CUS

_SCIENTIFIC

_ PROATE PESCENCE

_TRANSPORTATION

Xomes Vacant

_2440

FRESENTUSE

bana 36054

TOCAL

__EXCELLENT ____STERNORATED

__UNEXPOSED

CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE

AORIGINAL SITE

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Designed by Frank Lockwood in c. 1898, the Thigpen House is one of Montgomery's finest examples of the classical effecticism of the late 19th Century. The house faces east and is centered on a two acre lot which rises in two terraces above the street level and is landscaped with trees and shrubs. A low brick retaining wall is located at the sidewalk level where a stair gives access to a walk leading to the house.

The roughly rectangular, two-story frame house, which rests on a brick foundation wall approximately 3 feet high, has a low, hipped roof. The facade is dominated by a central, two-story portico with four Ionic columns carrying an entablature with a heavy modillioned cornice which encircles the structure. Originally the roof was surmounted by a low balustrade, which has been removed. Windows are symmetrically arranged and are grouped in three's beneath the portico and in pairs on either side. Windows are double-hung, one-over-one, with simple trim and severe entablatures. The central three windows of the second floor have thin wooden mullions in the upper sash. The central, entrance is topped with a small diamond patterned transom and surrounded with finely-carved, eared trim

Handsomely carved console brackets support a small balcony with turned balusters. The herringbone brick floor of the portico extends the width of the house and continues around the northern facade where it terminates at a projecting bay. A small, one-story portico extends south from the central portico to form a porte-cochere, interrupting the symmetry of the facade. Paired Ionic columns on pedestals carry a simple entablature.

The south elevation consists of the four-bay, two-story section and one-story kitchen wing. On this elevation the brick foundation is clearly visible, revealing ventilators with ormate metal grills. A simple side entrance gives access to what was once a side stair hall. The rear of the house was altered when a rear porch was extended and enclosed.

A shallow front entrance hall, which contains the main stair, is flanked by small parlors. Both rooms feature ornate mantels derived from Greek Revival and Georgian models. Openings leading to the rooms behind the parlors have fine Greek Revival columns set in antis. The small rooms to the rear of each front parlor are less claborate, although they have the same fine parquet flooring found throughout the front of the house.

A part of the 1959 remodeling, the side hall stairs were removed, an elevator installed and the kitchen area altered. The dining room and rear porch were made into a large, single room which was extended beyond the rear wall of the house. Other than the removal of the roof balustrade, the only facade alteration made to the house consisted of replacing the sashes of a front window with paneling.

SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD

__PREHISTORIC __ARCHEULUGY.PREHISTOR

-1500-1599

__ARCHEOLOGY HISTORIC __AGRICULT_ITE

---1809-1699 ----1700-1789

ART

X1800-1899 X1900-

__COMMERCE

SPECIFIC DATES

c. 1898

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Thigpen Pouse, locate fashicnable addresses, was the throat specialist and one of 3 one of the best known archite 20th Century, the house refl. period.

Educated in New Crleans, the first opthalmologist in t Greenville, he moved to Monthe hired Frank Lockmod, who plans for an elaborate home w broncoscopy was needed in the Germany to learn the new specifirst doctor in the south to

In addition to his pract numerous medical boards and a Otology, Rhinology, and Layna in the family; however, it is

SIGNIFICANCE

CHECK	CHE
OFFICIAL	SITE
HOVED.	CATE

ARANCE

one of Montgomery's tury. The house faces as above the street ining wall is located ng to the house.

on a brick foundation ade is dominated by a htablature with a heavy e roof was summounted rically arranged and are de. Windows are doublehe central three windows The central, entrance with finely-carved, eared

with turned balusters. the house and continues ay. A small, one-story othere, interrupting urry a simple entablature.

tion and one-story visible, revealing ves access to what was a rear porch was extended

r, is flanked by smill evival and Seorgian models. Revival columns set less elaborate, although ont of the house.

moved, an elevator r porch were made into the house. Other than ade to the house con-

SPECIFIC DAT	ES c. 1898	BUILDERVARCE	HIECT Frank Locked	ood so
·		INVENTION		<u>.</u>
X1900-	COMMUNICATIONS	YRTZUGNL	POUTICS/GOVERNMENT	_OTHER (SPECIFY)
X1800-1839	COMMERCE	EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT	_PHILOSOPHY	TRANSFORTANGN
1700-1799	'A8T-	ENGINEERING	_music ·	_THEATER T
1600-1699		SOUCATION-	WILLIAMY	SOCIAL/HUMAMTARIAS
_1800-1599	AGRICULTURE	_ECGNOMICS:	LITERATURE	- SCULPTURE
<u>1400-1489</u>	ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC	CONSERVATION	_LAW	ELSCIENCE
PREHISTORIC	ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC	COMMUNITY:PLANNING	LLUANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	RELIGION
PER:OD	Af	•		

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Thigpen House, located on South Perry Street, once one of Montgomery's host fashionable addresses, was the home of Dr. Charles-A. Thigpen, an even part rose and throat specialist and one of Alebama's rost noted physicians. Designed by Frank Isologod. one of the best known architects in the southern states during the late 19th and early 20th Century, the house reflects the preference for the classical eclecticism of the period.

Educated in New Orleans, New York, London, Vienna and Heidelberg, Dr. Thlepen was the first opthalmologist in the south to have had such advanced training. A rative of Greenville, he moved to Montgomery and began his practice in 1895. Within a few years he hired Frank Lockwood, who had recently opened an office in Montagonary, to digg the plans for an elaborate home which was completed around 1898. In 1911, realizing that broaccescopy was needed in the southeast. This were abandoned his wractice and what we Germany to learn the new speciality. He purchased the equipment necessary the begge the first doctor in the south to perform this service.

In addition to his practice, Dr. Thigpen served as a trustee or cormissioner on numerous medical boards and was one of the three founders of the American Society of Otology, Rhinology, and Layngolegy. Dr. Thignen died in 1958 and the house has remained in the family; however, it is currently vacant and for sale.

Inte: L.I.

Mont.

Begirn; Street. brick . 262-4 . Semple Street

Thig :

Calaban, Als	DILLICGRAPH ton. "Gharles A.	TAL REFE	RENCES 1.: 1865-1958,	" American Journal	l of Opthalrology.
L.L. Hill. L	h Mrs. Wiley Hill etter to Dr. Geor	, III. Augu ge Denny, Fe	st 10, 19; bruary 6, 1934.	. In possession (of Mrs. Wiley
Hill, II Montgomery Ad	vertister-Alabama	Journal. E	ecember 10, 19	50.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
GEOGRA	APHICAL DATA NOMINATED PROPERTY _2.	ncres			
c i	1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1	THING	BLIL ZONE EA DLIL	<u> </u>	
Beginning at Street, forme brick wall th 262-k feet, t Sample Street Street, forme Thicmen Plat.	rly Elm Street, sere standing, the house west 500 for, formerly Elm Street,	mer of the isaid intersecence running eet, running treet, running treet, running	South along the thence north 2 og thence east the point of be	South Perry Streeked by the North: e west side of South of State of County Bours State of County Bours State of County Bours South of State of County Bours State of	the of the uth Porry Street south side of side of side of ts 1, 2 and 3,
US. A	TEE STATES AND LOON	HES FUR PHOPE	HIES OVERLAPPING	STATE OR COON T BOC	Calibodiles
ST-TE		CODE	COUNTY	•	CODE
5"4"2		CODE	COUNTY		3000
FORM P	REPARED BY				TO any control of the second o
R. FITTIST CASANZATION	Elayd, Executive	Director ar	d Ellen Mertin	DATE	
Alabata H	listorical Comis	sion		September Teléphone	27, 1977
725 Monro			•	(205) 852	-6621
CITYOSTOAN				STATE	
F79 CT A DOWN				Alahama	36130
E STATE				CERTIFICATIO	N
				VITHIN THE STATE IS:	
	NATIONAL	STA	ATE	LOCAL X_	
heraby nominat	ed State Historic Preserva te this property for inclusive tedures set forth by the N	ion in the Nationa	Register and certify	servation Act of 1966 (Pu that it has been evaluate	olic Law 83-665), t d according to the
STATE HISTOR	IC PRESERVATION OFFICER S	IGNATURE THE	Blan	a L	•
TITLE 4		nes!		DAT' List	enlus 27, 1977
FOR NPS U.C.C.	, ,	_			1
Ł	CONSORTIANT PRICE	TATAS INCLUCE	D IN THE NATIONAL	ACGISTER	ulides 1
21		TATAS INCLUCE	D IN THE NATIONAL		44-2-

GPQ 854-147